
 
           ANNEX “A”  
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING 

OF GENERATOR SET INCLUDING RELATED ELECTRICAL 
WORKS FOR 48 BRANCHES 

 
 
A. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications SSS Reply 

1 For the Standard UL 220 and 246, do 
you require a certification for the gen-
set like CE certified or ISO certified? 

Yes, the acceptable standards are CE, UL 
and JIS standards or markings 
 
This amends Section VII (Technical 
Specifications) 

2 For the Area on Power Circuit, are you 
going to provide the lay out? 

Please refer to B.7. 

3 For the Delivery, is it 120 days for all 
the branches? 

Delivery period is 120 calendar days 
covering the 48 branches.  

4 For the Site Inspection, do we need to 
secure the site inspection certificate for 
48 branches? 

No, it is not a requirement. But we advise 
the bidder to visit the site. 
 
Bidders must coordinate with the BAC 
Secretariat for the site visit.  
 

5 For the Single Largest Completed 
Contract (SLCC), is it possible to    
aggregate the ABC for at least 25%? 
 

Please refer to B.6. 
 

6 For Generator on Permit to Operate, 
since you are requesting the ECC and 
CNC, how can we get the permit to 
operate if they are requiring an In- 
house pollution control officer as 
signatory? 
 
 

During the implementation of the project, 
we will comply with the requirements of the 
DENR and building official. If we need an 
In-house pollution Control Officer as 
signatory to get a permit to operate, then 
SSS will comply for you to secure the 
needed permit. 

7 For the Technical Specifications, is it 
possible to use either the 12 volts or 24 
volts? 
 

The 24 volts needs two (2) batteries to 
operate and will be more expensive. So, 
we will deny this due to high maintenance. 

 
 
B. REPLY TO WRITTEN QUERIES 

 

No. Query Reply 

 
1. 

 
Where are these 48 branches located 

Please refer to Annex-B of the 
Bidding Documents, Pages 63-69. 

 
 
 
 

2.1 Authorized Service Center – Since the 
branch location is located in Luzon and 
Visayas service center is very essential 
for ease of service in case of trouble 

The requirement for authorized 
service center for Luzon and Visayas 
is not a mandatory requirement.  



 
 
 
2. 
 
 
 

shooting. During this time of pandemic, 
travelling from NCR to another location 
outside Metro Manila is very difficult. 
Even with the complete travel 
documents, some province is requiring 
mandatory 10 days quarantine, hence, 
this request to have a regional service 
center 

2.2  24/7Toll Free Service Hotline – Having 
a Toll Free Service Hotline is very 
important for easy communication 
between the supplier and SSS branches 
nationwide 

 
The requirement for toll-free service 
hotline is not a mandatory 
requirement.  

 
 
3 Request for actual demo or physical check 

evaluation shall be done once actual units 
landed on the office from the country of origin  

 
The request is denied. The conduct 
of inspection and testing shall be 
done during the post-qualification 
period at the bidder/supplier’s plant 
facility. 
 

4. 
 

 KVA ratings: 
 25 KVA , 1 Phase 
 30 KVA, 3 Phase 
 
35 KVA, 3 Phase  
 

Acceptable KVA ratings 
 
Minimum of 25 KVA but not more 
than 30 KVA. 
 
Minimum 30 KVA but not more than 
35 KVA 
 
Minimum of 35 KVA but not more 
than 40 KVA 
 
This amends Section VII (Technical 
Specifications). 

 
5. 

 
Acceptable Standard Compliance Certificate 
of Generator  

 
CE, UL and  JIS 
This amends Section VII (Technical 
Specifications) 

6 Request to reduce the 50% Single Largest 
Completed Contract to 25% with combination  
with aggregates contract similar to the project 
contract 

 
The request is denied. The Single 
Largest Completed Contract shall be 
equivalent to at least 50% of the 
ABC 

7 Average distance from genset area to 
distribution panel 

KVA ratings: 
 
25 KVA – 35 meters 
30 KVA – 35 meters 
35 KVA – 35 meters 

 
 
 

 
 


